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Ehlers Andrew

From:  LT USCG TRACEN YORKTOWN (USA) @uscg.mil>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 8:58 AM
To: Ehlers Andrew
Subject: RE: Big D/Carol McManus Accident
Signed By: @uscg.mil

Hey Drew 
 
There was a report of polluƟon of ethanol from the FMT 1052. The OSRO esƟmated the discharge into the waterway to 
be approximately 1380 gallons.  
 
As far as total cost of damages, I only had the iniƟal esƟmate but heard it was over $2 million. So your best bet would be 
to reach out to the companies directly on an updated figure. 
 
Let me know if you need anything else. 
 
V/r, 
LT   
Marine Inspections & Investigations School 
TRACEN Yorktown 
 

From: Ehlers Andrew  @ntsb.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 2:41 PM 
To:   LT USCG TRACEN YORKTOWN (USA)  @uscg.mil> 
Subject: [Non‐DoD Source] Big D/Carol McManus Accident 
 
Hey  , 
 
Good to catch up with you yesterday, and thanks for all the info you sent. 
 
I have two bits of addiƟonal informaƟon that I need to track down to be able to finish out my invesƟgaƟon: 

‐ Based on iniƟal reports, ethanol was spilled from one of the barges, and I’d like to find out how much was 
spilled and if there was any other polluƟon. Was there a Coast Guard polluƟon report wriƩen up for this 
accident? If not, got any idea how much was spilled? 

‐ I need to get the total cost of damage to the barges and/or towing vessels. Do you have this info?  If not, I 
will ask the companies. 

 
Any insight you can provide on these two requests is greatly appreciated. 
 
Thanks and have a great weekend, 
Drew 
 
Andrew C. “Drew” Ehlers 
Marine Accident Investigator 
National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ‐ THIS E‐MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, 
CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. 
IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the 
original sender immediately by forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and 
attachments from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is 
not authorized and may be unlawful.  




